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H WATER

PO Box 1119
September 20, 2022 700 McKinney Parkway

Lilington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7575

Jay Sikes, CFM fax: 910-893-6643

Assistant Development Services Director/ Manager of Planning Services
Harnett County Development Services

420 McKinney Pkwy (Physical)

PO Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, NC 27546

Re: SLS 7

Meter Relocation
Coats-Buies Creek Water Sewer District

Mr. Sikes,

The job description for the SLS 7 meter relocation is as follows:

Harnett Regional Water, via contracted electrician Sanford Electrical Contractors, is relocating an
existing electric meter for a public sewer pump station. The goal is to relocate the main
electricity line from overhead to underground.

As per the attached plan set, the ground elevation at pump station is 162". Per FRIS, the base
flood elevation is 161.6’. The new electrical meter will be pole mounted over 3’ above the
ground, and therefore, above the 100-year flood level.

Sincerely,

Steve Ward, Director

SW/sc

cc: Glenn McFadden, Assistant Director

Rudy Wells, Utility Civil Engineer
Chad Everette, Utility Construction Inspector
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